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MEMORANDUM
To: Senate Committee on Education
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: January 22, 2026
Subject: SB 341—Certain Postsecondary Educational Institution/K-12 Agreements

for Certain Postsecondary Courses

Senate Bill 341 would provide requirements for agreements between a school district and a
postsecondary educational institution for the provision of postsecondary courses taught in

secondary schools.

SB 341 would enact a new section of law to provide requirements for agreements between a school
district and a postsecondary educational institution for the provision of postsecondary courses
taught in secondary schools by a teacher employed by the school district. Any such agreement
would be required to adhere to state board of regents service area and concurrent enrollment
policies. Such agreements would require the postsecondary educational institution to:
e Directly purchase instructional materials and supplies required for the course if the
materials and supplies are not available or provided by the school district;
e Pay the standard amount for teaching services to the school district. Such amount would
be paid as a supplement to the teacher's regular salary; and
e consider site coordinators employed by the school district as a contractor for the
postsecondary educational institution and pay such site coordinator directly in an amount

not to exceed the standard amount.

Additionally, the bill states that no other financial or other compensation would be provided to the

school district or employee of the school district.
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SB 341 includes definitions for the following relevant terms used in the bill: "course,"
"postsecondary educational institution" and "standard amount." The standard amount for teachers
providing teaching services under an agreement would be $600 per credit hour not to exceed 10
credit hours. The standard amount for site coordinators would be $1,500 per semester. The bill

then provides for an annual inflation increase based on a three-year average for the Midwest region.

The bill also provides that this section of law applies to agreements entered into or renegotiated on

or after July 1, 2026.

SB 341 would take effect on July 1, 2026, upon publication in the statute book.



